Republic of the Philippines
Pepartment of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. 12| s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff and All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: August 17, 2021

Subject: CLUSTER OF SCHOOLS UNDER THE ADMINISTRATIVE AND
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT
SUPERVISORS

This Office hereby announces the cluster of schools to be placed under the
administrative and instructional supervision of Public Schools District Supervisors (PSDS)
effective today August 17, 2021. The list, which is made an integral part of this
memorandum, contains the school assignment of each PSDS.

It is hereby understood that aforesaid assignment may be recalled/revised by the
undersigned anytime he deems it necessary for the good of the service.

For information and guidance.

AGUE C. FERNANDEZ, CESO
Asst. Schools Division Superintende
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superinténdent

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com
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